Approved Minutes
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
MOTION to approve regular minutes of 2/12/20 as presented.
TREASURER'S REPORT
Sewer Fire

 again. Al obtaining quotes on his own to present at next committee meeting. Sewer Committee again requests for a sewer user increase to be made, this time in the amount of a 10% increase to align with the 2020-21 proposed budget. The items that need worked on this year total \$45,000.00. Committee wants us to keep in mind, if the ponds needed cleaned, we are looking at \$500,000 on average for cleaning to take place. The ponds cannot be checked until the ice is gone. The increase was TABLED for now until Wolford comes back. Insurance deductable checks received back from 2016-2017 claims. Agent stated that the checks were for a partial deductable reimbursement. Treasurer Ouwinga wanted confirmation to deposit them. POS Inspection Ordinance Draft- Supervisor Hall wanted a little more time before presenting the ordinance. Fire Approve payroll at the end of the month. Supervisor Hall to contact Tim Briseno to see if he is interested in a weld project on the airboat. MOVED by Ouwinga to approve the building of a pole barn with cold storage on the Green road property owned by Lake Township in the amount of \$36,00.00 and \$8,500.00 for lot clearing, leveling, grading, haul away debris & add crushed concrete to driveway. Seconded by Bradley. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes- Hall, Bradley, Ouwinga, Winkelmann. No-0. Absent – Wolford. 	TABLED – Missaukee Sanitary Drain #2 user increase. Roads Cemetery
Correspondence:	Correspondence
 Unfinished Business: Hutchinson has moved out of the Blodgett property and is no longer land applying at that location. CWTA is still working on a renewed contract for us. Will discuss at a later date. Keyholing ordinance- Supervisor Hall wanted to wait until Mimi Zwolak attended a meeting to discuss further. New Business: 	
 Endpoint protection quote received from All Pro Technology- the board declined. 	

 MOTION by Ouwinga to approve the Greatest 4th in the North Contract with the Lake City Area Chamber of Commerce in the amount of \$2500.00. Seconded by Bradley. MOTION CARRIED. Roll Call: Yes- Winkelmann, Hall, Ouwinga, Bradley. No-0. Absent- Wolford. Supervisor Hall reported that he ticketed the following Lake Township residents for not following township ordinance in reference to Blight: Daylinn Staats, Brian Richards and Sandra Swisher. If the listed residents don't clean up their ticketed properties within the 30 day limit, they will be issued another ticket. 	MOTION to contract with the Lake City Area Chamber of Commerce in the amount of \$2500.00 for the Greatest 4 th in the North.
MOTION by Bradley, Seconded by Ouwinga to pay Sewer bills as presented. MOTION CARRIED . Roll Call: Yes- Winkelmann, Hall, Bradley, Ouwinga. No-0. Absent- Wolford.	MOTION to pay Sewer bills as presented.
MOTION by Bradley, Seconded by Ouwinga to pay the Township bills as presented. MOTION CARRIED . Roll Call: Yes- Hall, Winkelmann, Ouwinga, Bradley. No-0. Absent-0.	MOTION to pay Township bills as presented.
Motion by Hall, seconded by Ouwinga to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.	ADJOURNED
Korinda Winkelmann, Township Clerk Date	Minutes prepared by: Korinda Winkelmann, Township Clerk
Robert Hall, Twp. Supervisor Date	
*contact Township Clerk (839-7655) for copies	